
To: NMOCD 

RXSoil is remediating the site EAU M9 (nAPP2121456443) which is adjacent to the EAU Emulsion Line (NaB1606057005); 
approximately 350 yards apart. We are experiencing the same clay layer and near identical lithology at the M9 that we 
experienced at the Emulsion line.  

Due to the proximity of both sites, we would like to ask for the same variance request of 752mg/kg chlorides that was 
granted on the EAU Emulsion Line (NaB1606057005); to be granted on the EAU M9 (nAPP2121456443). 

The rationale for the request is the proximity of previous background samples achieving variance request approvals. See 
correspondence below.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



From: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@emnrd.nm.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2022, 9:39 AM 
To: stan.mickle@rxsoil.solutions 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Correlation/Proximity between nAB1606057005 & nAPP2121456443 

Hi,   

In general, I am okay with request, however, please tag a variance request to the remediation plan so it can be signed 
off.  Including the rationale for the request.  Thanks. 

Bradford Billings 

EMNRD/OCD 

From: stan.mickle@rxsoil.solutions <stan.mickle@rxsoil.solutions>  
Sent: Monday, November 7, 2022 7:41 PM 
To: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Correlation/Proximity between nAB1606057005 & nAPP2121456443 

 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening 
attachments. 

Hi Brad, 

Sorry I missed you earlier today. 

Please review the below correspondence regarding the EAU Emulsion Line release having the incident ID: nAB1606057005. RXSoil is 
currently remediating the adjacent site EAU M9 Incident ID: Napp2121456443. 

We are experiencing very near similarities in soil lithology, especially in the clay category. The two sites are separated by 
approximately 350 yards.  

We are requesting approval to utilize the same background analytics and allowable chloride threshold of 752 mg/kg as previously 
granted on the adjacent site.  

Thanks in advance for your review. 

Stan Mickle I SR VP of Development I RXSoil, Inc. 

Office: 817-996-4653 I Cell:  210-997-7645  

stan.mickle@rxsoil.solutions   
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rhamlet The Variance Request is approved. Utilization of background analytics and allowable chloride threshold of 752 mg/kg has been approved for the
(NAPP2121456443) EAU M9 EMPIRE EMULSION TRUNK LINE incident. The EAU Emulsion Line (NAB1606057005), which is located 350 yards from the
EAU M9 Empire Emulsion Trunk line incident had a Variance Request approved. Both sites have the same clay layer and near identical lithology. The
rationale for the request is the close proximity of previous background samples achieving variance request approval.
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